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January 27, 2023  
 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

 

Re: Carson v. Hyland, No. 22-634 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was docketed on January 9, 
2023, and Respondents’ briefs in opposition to the petition are presently due on 
February 8, 2023.  Respondents Kathryn Hyland, Melissa Garcia, Jessica Saint-
Paul, Rebecca Spitler-Lawson, Michelle Means, Elizabeth Kaplan, Jennifer Guth, 
Megan Nocerino, Elizabeth Taylor, and Anthony Church respectfully request a 
30-day extension, to and including March 10, 2023, to file their brief in opposition 
to the petition, in light of other matters with pressing filing deadlines. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Caitlin J. Halligan 
 
Caitlin J. Halligan 
 
 
Cc: Counsel for All Other Parties 


